
 
JOHN WARD 
Head of Finance and Governance Services 
 
Contact: Katherine Davies 
kdavies@chichester.gov.uk 

 

East Pallant House 
1 East Pallant 
Chichester 
West Sussex 
PO19 1TY 
Tel: 01243 785166 
www.chichester.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 
A meeting of Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee will be held in 
Virtual on Friday 21 May 2021 at 9.30 am 

 
MEMBERS: Mr J Elliott, Mr C Page and Mr A Sutton 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1 
 

1   To elect a Chairman for this Hearing  

2   Declarations of Interests  
 Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 

pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting. 

3   Licensing Hearings (Pages 1 - 111) 
 

 Barn, Blackdown Park, Fernden Lane, Lurgashall, West Sussex, GU27 3DR 
Application for a PREMISES LICENCE (Application Number - 
21/00294/LAPRE) 
 
Chair opens the Hearing. 
(a) Items arising from Regulation 6 Notice (Notice of Hearing). 
(b) Notice of any representations withdrawn.  
(c) The procedure will then follow the Sub-Committee protocol and    procedure 

note attached 

4   Consideration of any late items as follows:  
 (a) items added to the agenda papers and made available for public inspection; 

(b) items which the chairman has agreed should be taken as matters of 
urgency by reason of special circumstances to be reported at the meeting. 

 
 

NOTES 
 

1. The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of 
business whenever it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in section 100I of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 
 

2. The press and public may view the agenda papers within Part 1 of the agenda on 
Chichester District Council’s website at http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees. 
 

3. Subject to the provisions allowing the exclusion of the press and public, the 

Public Document Pack

http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees


photographing, filming or recording of this meeting from the public seating area is 
permitted. To assist with the management of the meeting, anyone wishing to do this 
is asked to inform the chairman of the meeting of his or her intentions before the 
meeting starts. The use of mobile devices for access to social media is permitted 
but these should be switched to silent for the duration of the meeting. Those 
undertaking such activities must do so discreetly and not disrupt the meeting, for 
example by oral commentary, excessive noise, distracting movement or flash 
photography. Filming of children, vulnerable adults or members of the audience 
who object should be avoided. [Standing Order 11.3 in the Constitution of 
Chichester District Council] 

 
 



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   1 of 4 

CHICHESTER DISTRICT COUNCIL  
 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (THE ‘ACT’) 
 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 HEARING REGULATIONS 2005 
 

SUB-COMMITTEE PROTOCOL AND PROCEDURE NOTE 
 
A. PROTOCOL 
 
1. The Notice of Meeting  
 
 (a) The Notice of Sub-Committee meeting issued by the Council shall be accompanied 

by the following: 
 
  (i) A report of the Licensing Officer which shall include: 
 
   (a) Conditions the Licensing Officer considers relevant in the event that 

the application is granted; 
 
   (b) Any matters which in his opinion require clarification; and 
 
   (c) Observations on the application in relation to the Licensing 

Objectives, National Guidance and local policy. 
 
  (ii) Where relevant, the notices which have been given by the applicant and 

other parties under the Act. 
 
 (b) The Notice of Meeting shall be served upon: 
 
  (i) The applicant (together with copies of relevant representations under the 

Act); 
 
  (ii) Persons who have made relevant representations under the Act; and 
 
  (iii) Where appropriate the Chief Officer of Police who has given notice under 

the Act. 
 
2. Appearances and Submissions 
 
 (a) Constitution of the Sub Committee 
 
  A Member of a Ward in which the premises are located and is the subject of an 

application shall not be a Member of the Sub-Committee determining such 
application.  

 
 (b) Parties entitled to appear 
 
  In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 any person 

making relevant representations, the applicant and the Licensing Officer may attend 
the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person whether or not the 
person is legally qualified.  

 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   2 of 4 

 (c) At the Hearing 
 
  Any party shall be entitled to: 
 
  (i) Respond to any point in support of their application or representation which 

the Licensing Authority (the ‘Authority’) has given notice that it may require 
further clarification on;  

 
  (ii) Normally to put questions to any other party; and  
 
  (iii) Address the Sub-Committee. 
 
 (d) Consequences of non-attendance 
 
  (i) The Sub-Committee will normally proceed with a hearing where a party has 

informed the Authority that it does not intend to attend or be represented at 
the hearing. 

 
  (ii) Where a party has not so indicated but fails to attend or to be represented at 

the hearing the Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, where it is considered 
necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a later date or hold 
the hearing in the party’s absence subject to, (in the latter case), the Sub-
Committee considering the application or representations made by the 
absent party.  

 
 (e) Submissions to the Sub Committee 
 
  (i) Subject to each party being given an equal maximum time the Sub-

Committee may, at its discretion, where it considers appropriate in the public 
interest, advise parties that it will impose a time limit on speeches or 
submissions to be made to it.  

 
  (ii) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, request that where a number of 

relevant representations repeat or in substance repeat a representation, that 
a representative of those making such representations make submissions to 
it on behalf of the other parties.  

 
  (iii) The production of draft conditions by the Licensing Officer shall not be 

construed as influencing the Sub-Committee in advance of hearing 
representations and are produced for administrative convenience in the 
event that, following formal determination of the application, the Sub-
Committee considers it appropriate to grant consent but with such conditions 
as it may consider appropriate. 

   
  (iv) The Sub-Committee shall not have regard to any information first produced 

by a party at the hearing without first obtaining the consent of other parties 
present at the hearing. 

 
 (f) Conduct at the Hearing 
 
  (i) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, require a person to leave the 

hearing and refuse to permit that person to return or to return only on such 
conditions as the Sub-Committee specifies if, in its opinion, that person is 
behaving in a disruptive manner, provided that such person may submit 
written evidence in accordance with the Regulations. 

 

Page 2



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   3 of 4 

  (ii) Any irregularity arising from any failure to accord with this procedure shall 
not make the hearing void.  If any person has clearly been prejudiced the 
Authority will take appropriate steps to rectify the irregularity before reaching 
its determination.  Clerical mistakes in a document arising from accidental 
slip or omission may be corrected by the Authority.  

 
  (iii) The public (including any parties or their representatives) may be excluded 

from part of the hearing where the public interest in so doing outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing taking place in public.  

 
  (iv) The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specified date where it 

considers it necessary to obtain further information or to facilitate 
representations or to assess such representation at or in the vicinity of the 
premises.  

 
B.  Procedure at the Hearing 
 
 1. Order of Presentation 
 
 (a) The procedure of the Sub-Committee is as follows: 
 
  (i) Chair opens the meeting, introducing Members of the Sub-Committee and 

officers present to the applicant and members of the public, explains the 
nature of the decision to be taken and the procedure to be followed, and 
shall consider any request made by a party under the Regulations for 
permission for another person to appear at the Hearing, such permission not 
to be unreasonably withheld. 

 
  (ii) The Licensing Officer outlines the application, any relevant representations 

and relevancies to the local authority licensing policy statement and statutory 
guidance (optional). 

 
  (iii) Members to ask any relevant questions of the officer. 
 
  (iv) Licensing Officer introduces applicant (if present) and invites him or her, or 

person representing them, to address the committee or clarify any 
information arising from the officers’ outline, if necessary.  

   
  (v) Licensing Officer to invite those parties making representations to address 

the Sub-Committee. 
 
  (vi) Members to ask any relevant questions of those parties making 

representations. 
 

(vii) Applicant or person representing them to ask any relevant questions of 
those parties making representations.  

 
(viii) Applicant or person representing them addresses the Sub-Committee. 

 
  (ix) Members may ask any relevant questions of the applicant or person 

representing them.  
 
  (x) Parties that made representations to ask any relevant questions of the 

applicant or person representing them. 
 
  (xi) Chair to invite applicant or those representing them, and any parties making 

representations, to briefly summarise their points if they wish.  

Page 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   4 of 4 

 
  (xii) Chair invites Licensing Officer to comment on the effect of any evidence 

submitted in relation to local Licensing Authority’s policies.  
 
  (xiii) Chair asks all parties that they are satisfied they have said all they wish to. 
 
  (xiv) Members of the Sub-Committee retire and discuss and make their decision.  
 
  (xv) Chair relays the decision and the reasons given for the decision and any 

conditions placed upon the licence (if granted) and the licensing objective 
that they relate to. 

 
NB (b) Decision 
 
  (i) The Sub-Committee shall assess the application: 
 
   (a) Against the four Licensing Objectives being  
 
    The Prevention of Crime and Disorder; 
    Public Safety; 
    The prevention of public nuisance; 
    The protection of children from harm; and  
   
   (b) Any relevant national guidance and local policy.  
 
  (ii) Legal Advice 
 
   The Sub-Committee may request the assistance of the Council’s legal officer 

at any time.  Where practicable, the legal officer shall ensure that any legal 
advice given to the Sub-Committee not previously given during the course of 
hearing, shall be made known to the applicant and those making relevant 
representations and he shall give them the opportunity of making 
representations on such advice before the Sub-Committee makes its 
decision.  

 
  (iii) Confirming the Decision 
 
   Written confirmation of the decision including any conditions in the event that 

the application is granted and reasons for the decision and, if relevant 
conditions, will be given within five working days of the hearing.  

     
 
 
 

Page 4



 

1 
 

 

Licensing Authority, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House,  
East Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY  

 

Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-committee  
 

 
Date & Time:  Friday 21st May 2021 at 09:30 

Venue:  Online via ‘Zoom’ platform 
Application for a PREMISES LICENCE  

(Application Number – 21/00294/LAPRE) 
  

Barn, Blackdown Park, Fernden Lane, Lurgashall, West Sussex, GU27 3DR 

 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.1 That the sub-committee consider and determine an application made by 

Weyborne Limited for a Premises Licence.     
 
1.2 If the determination is to grant a Premises Licence, to give consideration as to 

whether it is appropriate to attach conditions to ensure the statutory licensing 
objectives are promoted. 

 

1.3 The Sub-Committee is to give reasons for its decision.   
 
2. REASONS FOR HEARING 
 
2.1 The Premises Licence application submitted by Weyborne Limited of Finsgate, 5-7 

Cranwood Street, London, EC1V 9EE (Company Number 10712596) has been the 
subject of 26 (twenty six) relevant representations, all in opposition to the application.  
Of the representations received, 24 were from members of the public, with the 
remaining representations received from Sussex Police, in their statutory role as a 
Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003, along with Fernhurst Parish 
Council.   

  
3. BACKGROUND 
 
 Included in this report are the following attachments: 
 
3.1 Copy of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee Protocol and 

Procedure. 
 
3.2 A plan depicting the application site and local area in relation to the representations 

received by the Licensing Authority (Attachment A). 
 
3.3 Copy of the complete Premises Licence application (Attachment B). 
 

Page 5



 

2 
 

3.4 Copy of all relevant representations (Attachment C). 
 
4 SUMMARY OF THE PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION 
 
4.1 A copy of the complete application is reproduced in full at Attachment B.  

 
4.2 Weyborne Limited submitted a valid application on 25th March 2021.  As part of the 

application process, statutory public notices were displayed by the applicant at the 
application site during the representation period; this ran between 25th March 2021 
and 22nd April 2021 inclusive.  In addition, a copy of the statutory public notice was 
published in the Haslemere Herald on 8th April 2021.      

 
4.3    The applicant states the following within the application form which provides a 

general description of the site and intended use: 
 
 ‘The premises trades as a vineyard, growing grapes which will be sold and 

processed into wine off of the premises at Hambledon Vineyard and Wiston, Findon.  
They will store the wine in their bonded warehouse.  We will withdraw cases from that 
storage facility (paying the VAT and duty at that point) for storage at our premises 
and sale either via online or direct with off sales from the premises.’ 

 
4.4  The application seeks a permanent Premises Licence to take effect from the 3rd June 

2021, with the only licensable activity being authorised to take place at the premises 
being the retail sale of alcohol.  

  
4.5 The table below states the standard days and timings being sought for the retail sale 

of alcohol. Ordinarily an applicant specifies within their application the hours during 
which the premises will be open to the public.  This particular application is unique in 
that there is no intention that members of the public will visit the premises: 

 

Licensable activities  Proposed by Application 

Supply of Alcohol (for 
consumption off the premises 
only) 

Every Day 11:00 – 23:00 

Hours premises are open to 
the public 

It is not proposed to open the premises to 
the public.  

 
4.6   The applicant has provided information within Box M of the application form as to the 

steps that they intend to take to promote all four of the licensing objectives; the 
application form is included at Attachment B.  

 
4.7 Weyborne Limited has nominated Ms Hayley Joanne Beard as the proposed 

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and Fareham Borough Council has 
confirmed that Ms Beard does currently hold a Personal Licence (No. 4407).  There 
any currently no reported incidents known to this Licensing Authority associated with 
Ms Beard.   

    

Page 6



 

3 
 

 5 THE PROCESS AND PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES 
 
 5.1  The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four licensing objectives 

which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.  Each objective 
is of equal importance.  The licensing objectives are:  

 
- The prevention of crime and disorder, 
- Public safety, 
- The prevention of public nuisance, and  
- The protection of children from harm. 

 
5.2 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard 

to its current Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2022, statutory guidance published 
by the Home Office (April 2018) along with relevant matters raised in any 
representation(s).  

 
6 RELEVANT REPRESENTATION(S) 
 
6.1 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of a licence on 

the promotion of at least one or more of the licensing objectives.  Representations 
can be in opposition and/or support of an application.  As stated at paragraph 2.1 
above, the application attracted 26 relevant representations, all of which are in 
opposition.  All representations are reproduced in full at Attachment C. 

 
6.2 As outlined at paragraph 2.1, representations were received from members of the 

public, Lurgashall Parish Council and Sussex Police. 
 
6.3  Whilst the various representations make reference to a number of matters, it is 

evident that the main areas of concern particularly relate to the likely effect on the 
promotion of the Public Safety and Public Nuisance licensing objectives should the 
application be granted as originally applied. 

 
7 MEDIATION 
 
7.1 Whilst Sussex Police determined to submit a representation in respect of the 

application, discussions have been held between the applicant and Sussex Police 
regarding their concerns.  The applicant has confirmed that the intended ‘licensed 
premises’ is the footprint of the barn only, and they also agreed to the following 
conditions:  

 
(i) Customers ordering alcohol for delivery must have their age verified. This 

process will be documented, the records of which must be retained for no less 
than twelve months and produced on request to an officer of a Responsible 
Authority. 
 

(ii) All forms of advertising and promotional literature detailing the delivery service 
(including internet sites and flyers/leaflets) will clearly state that alcohol should 
only be purchased for delivery to intended recipients (or persons who will 
accept delivery on behalf of the named recipient) who are aged over 18. 

 
 

(iii) Orders can only be accepted for, and delivered to, a residential or business 
address. The person accepting the delivery must be aged 18 years or over. 

Page 7



 

4 
 

Where the person accepting delivery appears to be under 25, a recognised 
photographic ID must be produced prior to delivery. 
 

 On the basis of the above, Sussex Police confirmed that their concerns had been 
resolved and consequently in principle they would be prepared to withdraw their 
representation should it have been possible to grant a Premises Licence.  This has 
not been possible given the significant number of other representations received and 
which remain outstanding. 

 
 A copy of the agreement between the applicant and Sussex Police is shown at 

Attachment D. 
 
8 CONSIDERATION 
 
8.1   In reaching its determination, the Sub-Committee must take into consideration the 

promotion of the four statutory licensing objectives, the Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy, the current Home Office Guidance along with written and/or oral 
evidence during the hearing.  

 
8.2 It is very important to note that these are the only matters to be addressed by the 

Licensing Authority when considering this application.  The licensing objectives are 
the only grounds on which representations can be made, and the only grounds on 
which the Licensing Authority will be able to refuse an application or impose 
appropriate conditions in addition to mandatory conditions and those proposed by the 
applicant in their operating schedule. 

 
8.3 Human Rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing licensing   

issues, in particular, article 1 of the first protocol and articles 6 and 8.  Article 1 
relates to the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and 
property (holding a licence would be considered a possession).  Article 8 relates to 
the right to respect for private and family life, home and correspondence.  Article 6 
relates to the right to a fair trial.  These are however qualified rights and can be 
deprived of “in the public interest”.  Interference is permissible if what is done: - 

 
- Has its basis in law; 
-  Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a 

legitimate aim,        
-  Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and,  
-  Is related to the prevention of crime or, the protection of public order or health 

or the protection of the rights and freedoms of others. 
 

8.4 The Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own merits, and in 
accordance with the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003.  All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant 
factors must be disregarded. 

 
8.5 All applications before the Sub-Committee must be considered against the backdrop 

of anti-discriminatory legislation including the Equality Act 2010 and in accordance 
with the Council's current Equality Strategy.  

 
8.6 In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is 

under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the 
need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The 

Page 8



 

5 
 

possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the 
consideration of all applications and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003 
itself.  In giving "due regard" to these possible implications members will consider 
and weigh up all the information available and representations made, including those 
from Responsible Authorities and any other person(s). 

 
8.7  The Sub-Committee are required to give reasons for their decision.  
 
9.     OPTIONS OPEN TO THE SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
9.1    When considering this application the following options are available to the Sub-

Committee: 
 

(a) Grant the Premises Licence as applied for; 
(b) Grant the Premises Licence as applied for along with any additional 

conditions considered appropriate to promote one or more of the licensing 
objectives on which relevant representations have been received. 

(c) Grant the Premises Licence but exclude certain licensable activities from the 
licence or reduce the hours being sought during which the licensable 
activities may take place; or 

(d) Reject the whole or part of the Premises Licence application. 
 
10  BACKGROUND PAPERS   
 

- Licensing Act 2003 
- Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

(April 2018) 
- Chichester District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2022 

 
11  ATTACHMENTS 
   
 Attachment A:   A plan depicting the application site and local area in relation to  

 the representations received by the Licensing Authority.  
  
 Attachment B:  Copy of the complete Premises Licence application. 
 
 Attachment C: Copy of all relevant representations. 
 

Attachment D: Mediation dated 14th April 2021 between the applicant and Sussex 
Police agreeing to conditions contained within the Sussex Police 
representation dated 6th April 2021. 

 
 Contact: Mr D Knowles-Ley 
   Licensing Manager 
   Licensing Team  
   dknowles-ley@chichester.gov.uk  
   01243 534743 

Page 9

mailto:dknowles-ley@chichester.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



21/00294/LAPRE – Weyborne Ltd, Barn, Blackdown Park, Fernden Lane, Lurgashall – Relevant 

Representations Received 

Responsible 
Authority 

 

0 Chief Officer of Sussex Police 

 

Public Name of Representor Address Stance 

1 Richard Jaine Greenhills, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, GU27 3LA OBJECT 

2 Mr Ross Reith Reeth House, Fernden Lane, Lurgashall, GU27 3BS OBJECT 

3 
John And Nicola  
Braithwaite 

Lower House Farm, Ropes Lane, Fernhurst, GU27 
3JD 

OBJECT 

4 Anthony Flower Ardmore, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, GU27 3LA OBJECT 

5 
Fernhurst Parish 
Council 

Parish Office, Glebe Road, Fernhurst, GU27 3EH OBJECT 

6 Mr Colin Brown Tumblewood, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, GU27 3LA OBJECT 

7 Iain R Evans 
Upper Blackdown House, Fernden Lane, Lurgashall, 
GU27 3BS 

OBJECT 

8 Mr Jonathan Ben-David Wheelwrights, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst GU27 3LA OBJECT 

9 Anthony Crandon 
3 Blackdown Hill Cottages, Fernden Lane, 
Lurgashall, GU27 3BS 

OBJECT 

10 Mrs Johanna Davies Cotchet Barn, Cotchet Lane, Lurgashall, GU27 3BS OBJECT 

11 Mrs Kathy Harvey The Quell, Quell Lane, Lurgashall, GU27 3BW OBJECT 

12 Mrs Elisabeth Coghlan Sheetlands, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, GU27 3LB OBJECT 

13 Ms Rita Stillwell Appletrees, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, GU27 3LA OBJECT 

14 
Mrs Catherine Ben-
David 

Wheelwrights, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst,GU27 3LA OBJECT 

15 Dr Alan Blackburn 2 Green Lane, Fernhurst, GU27 3LE OBJECT 

16 
Mr And Mrs Richard 
Timberlake 

Birch Trees, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, GU27 3LA OBJECT 

17 
Patrick And Michaela 
Clue 

Sheetlands Cottage, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, 
GU27 3LB 

OBJECT 

18 
Edward And Camilla 
Green 

Fernden Cottage, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, GU27 
3LA 

OBJECT 

Page 11



19 Colette Hamilton-Davies 
The Lodge, Jobsons Lane, Windfall Wood Common, 
Lurgashall, GU27 3BX 

OBJECT 

20 Mrs Judith Turner 
The Fernhurst Society, Church Cottage, Glebe 
Road,Fernhurst ,GU27 3EQ 

OBJECT 

21 Mr Alan Hicks 
Telegraph Cottage, Quell Lane, Lurgashall, GU27 
3BS 

OBJECT 

22 Mrs Karen Clark Fernden Ridge, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst,GU27 3LA OBJECT 

23 Mr Edward Bungey Summerhill, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst,GU27 3LB OBJECT 

24 Mrs Melindy Kohler 
Sheetlands House, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, GU27 
3LB 

OBJECT 

25 Cathy Thorne 
Fernden House  Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, 
Haslemere, GU27 3LA 

OBJECT 

 

Page 12



(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
9

10

11

12

13
8, 14

15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1:16,501

D Bolton
Location of representors

±
© Crown copyright and database rights.
2021. Ordnance Survey. 100018803.
Chichester District Council, 
East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant,
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY.

12/05/2021

Weyborne Ltd, 
Land North West Of Blackdown House,
Fernden Lane, Lurgashall 
21/00294/LAPRE

!( Representations

(Weybourne Limited

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Colin Brown

Address: Tumblewood, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3LA

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:08/04/2021 2:38 PM Dear Licensing

 

Many parts of Fernden Lane are not safe to drive or walk at any time, even taking great care as

most residents do, there is a bad accident waiting to happen. The condition and size restrictions of

the lane are not suitable for commercial vehicles of which there has been a huge increase in the

past few years.

 

I do appreciate this is a Licensing application but if granted it will surely add considerably more

commercial traffic which the lane could not withstand. Your colleagues in Planning and Highways

are very aware of the stress and fears of residents.

 

I do not feel the Licence will benefit residents and in my opinion this position for a Retail Licence

11am to 11pm is not suitable.

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



Page 66



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Jonathan Ben-David

Address: Wheelwrights, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3LA

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:07/04/2021 9:23 AM Dear Sir/Madam,

 

We moved into Wheelwrights some 5 months ago, and in these 5 months have had serious issues

with Fernden Lane traffic and the vehicles that use it. This is now under threat of increasing due to

the new Application.

 

Apart from delivery drivers speeding now a narrow, 6 foot lane, at 60MPH, we have numerous

heavy lorries getting stuck on the lane with no place to turn around. we have already experienced

three stuck lorries outside our own house, where the lorry has nowhere to go, and queues of cars

on either side getting very frustrated. Not only is this a serious degradation to our way of life, it is

also downright dangerous for the many cyclists and walkers we get on the Lane.

 

The lane is rapidly deteriorating both visibly and physically, and cannot and should not support an

ever increasing volume of traffic generated by new builds and businesses in the area. not only is

this an egregious disturbance to the local residents, the environmental deterioration of the lane

and the National Park is evident everywhere with huge muddy ruts on the sides of the lane, litter

everywhere and enormous potholes caused by the heavy traffic.

 

We chose to live in a national park accepting the fact that we would have many restrictions on

ourselves as private residents, but were not prepared for the ever increasing freedoms being

offered to traffic and new builds in the Park.

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Johanna Davies

Address: Cotchet Barn, Cotchet Lane, Lurgashall Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3BS

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:08/04/2021 6:05 PM I object to the granting of a retail license for the sale of alcohol for

12 hours a day, 7 days a week in the South Downs National Park. The venue is situated on a

single track lane with poor visibility. Extra traffic, both lorries with deliveries and cars will increase

the dangers to walkers, cyclists and horse riders, quite apart from the long suffering residents.

This sort of operation is totally unsuited to the location.

The wine is processed at Hambledon and Wilton, Findon, surely it should be sold from there.

This proposed increase in traffic will lead to more road accidents, more delays and more

deterioration of the already poor road surface. This will in turn cause difficulties for the emergency

and council services.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Kathy Harvey

Address: The Quell, Quell Lane, Lurgashall Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3BW

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:20/04/2021 11:36 AM We strongly object to this application. Although it is for licensing,

the resulting traffic is of significant concern. This is based in a national park and as others have

commented, not conducive to the protection and sanctuary of the park. The roads are definitely

not equipped to handle the additional resulting traffic. Fernden and Quell Lanes are approx. 3

metres wide with limited passing facilities. They are both heavily travelled already by delivery vans

and construction traffic. There are no adjacent footpaths and therefore, the roads themselves are

actively used by pedestrians accessing Blackdown Park. There are already concerns for public

safety as the speed limit in much of the area is 60 miles an hour. We have photos of trucks

blocking the road in both directions on a number of separate occasions and can provide this if

requested. Adding more business traffic to this area is dangerous to people and the environment.

Please do not allow this application to be approved.

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Elisabeth Coghlan

Address: Sheetlands, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3LB

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:18/04/2021 1:22 PM I have lived on Fernden lane for 55 years I am one of Fernden

lane's longest resident. I am very unhappy about this as Fernden lane is already far too busy for a

residential single track lane. The state of the lane is so bad already it can't cope with more traffic

especially lorries delivery large amount of alcohol and getting stuck. Please stop this!

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Ms Rita Stillwell

Address: Appletrees, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3LA

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:19/04/2021 11:57 PM Fernden Lane is a narrow, low lane with passing places and the

continuing rise in traffic has resulted in the lane being in poor condition with frequent near misses

and collisions.

I feel it would be dangerous for even more vehicles to be on the lane.

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Catherine Ben-David

Address: Wheelwrights, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3LA

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:09/04/2021 9:12 AM Fernden Lane is a 6'6'' narrow, single lane; passing bays are few

and very far between; no vehicle (not even small car) can drive on the lane's slim tarmac

alongside any on-coming vehicle. Putting it simply - this is NOT a two-way surface. Cyclists need

to be extremely careful, plus walkers, as they are passed even by a small car - they have to step

precariously on a verge. This licence proposal invites wider public and commercial business

activity to try to access the site - this will massively impact the sides of this narrow lane -

inevitable, deep irreversible ruts will be forced into the high earth banks that are home to precious

tall, root baring trees. This is a NATIONAL PARK area - a National Park which has a duty to place

the protection of flora and fauna as paramount. Opening up to commercial business activities will

destroy, irreversibly natural habitat. Unforgivable. If traffic increases - accidents will be plentiful,

congestion will pile up with drivers unable to go forward or reverse to allow passing by. This

applicant needs to seek an alternative, appropriate commercial site with suitable access.

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Dr Alan Blackburn

Address: 2 Green Lane, Fernhurst, Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3LE

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:21/04/2021 4:40 PM I have tried with no success to send an objection. My last missive

went down a black hole so I will make some bullet points in case I get thrown out again

 

Fernden Lane narrow and dangerous.

 

SDNP precious.

 

Blackdown area not suitable for this activity.

 

Bad precedent.

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



EDWARD & CAMILLA GREEN 
FERNDEN COTTAGE 

FERNDEN LANE 
HASLEMERE 

WEST SUSSEX 
GU27 3LA 

 
19th April 2021 
 
Dear Helena Giudici 
     

Objection letter to 21/00294/LAPRE 
 

 
We would like to object to the new planning application 21/00294 for a premises 
licence.   
 
We feel that if this application were to be approved it would put untenable pressure 
onto this, already extremely dangerous, sunken lane which has very poor visibility in a 
number of areas.   It would be wholly inappropriate and, concerning, to add further 
pressure to this lane which over the last few years due to increase traffic from large 
lorries, equestrian & delivery vehicles.  This has already had a serious impact on public 
safety.   
 
As we understand it if permission is granted for these premises to operate both 
collection and deliveries 12 hours a day, 7 days a week this constitute a very serious 
public nuisance – and we feel would further impact the safety for drivers on this lane.  
 
Aside from this we are unclear as to whether the building has the appropriate planning 
permission to operate as a commercial business.  We understand that it is constructed 
as an agricultural field storage barn? 
 
In view of the above, we would please urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the 
application.  
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
 
Edward and Camilla Green 

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91



Page 92



P
age 93



P
age 94



Page 95



Page 96



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Alan HICKS

Address: Telegraph Cottage, Quell Lane, Lurgashall Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3BS

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:17/04/2021 6:23 PM My objection is made based on the increased traffic on Fernden

Lane that would result if application approved. Fernden Lane is a narrow, one track road that is

already suffering from an increase in heavy traffic with frequent accidents.

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Karen Clark

Address: Fernden Ridge, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3LA

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:18/04/2021 12:04 PM Weyborne Ltd - Retail Sale Of Alcohol - Monday to Sunday 11am

to 11pm.

 

We are writing to register our objection to the application for a premises licence. The basis for this

opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will not promote the licensing objectives,

particularly the prevention of public nuisance and public safety.

 

Fernden Lane is a narrow sunken lane with poor visibility, it is used by walkers, ramblers and

cyclists. It is already suffering from an increase over the last few years of heavy traffic including

large lorries and delivery vehicles. The lane is regularly blocked due to large vehicles and minor

collisions. This already has a serious impact on public safety. If permission is granted for these

premises to operate both pick up and deliveries 7 days a week for 12 hours a day this will

constitute a serious public nuisance.

 

In addition it is not clear to us that the building has the appropriate planning permission to operate

as a commercial business as it is constructed for use as an agricultural field storage barn only.

 

In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Edward Bungey

Address: Summerhill, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3LB

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:20/04/2021 6:53 PM Whilst fully supporting the promotion of the various agricultural

enterprises to the upper reaches of Fernden Lane within the constrained National Park's planning

profile, I object on the grounds of added traffic burden upon existing established resident and

contractor traffic flow, and increased levels of on-line residential deliveries, that a retail delivery &

processing commercial development would cause, given the limited tolerance of the single track

lane's decaying road surface and drainage ditches to support additional traffic/tonnage volumes.

Consideration of recent rejected Blackdown area planning applications of a similar retail/visitor

unverifiable time constrained format also seem relevant, particularly given the availability of

alternative retail and commercial wholesale bulk wine bottling and processing off-take capacity

located more favourably in nearby villages and elsewhere in the County. The particular access

track & drainage runoff does not seem suited to frequent 24hr haulage access and disturbance as

commented by "Reeths" experience of many years.

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Melindy Kohler

Address: Sheetlands House, Fernden Lane, Fernhurst Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3LB

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:07/04/2021 8:16 PM I would like to object enormously as I have lived in Fernden lane

with my family off and on for 50 years. I love this area and would like to protect what is left of its

beauty. We already have 2 studs and I fishery and 2 vineyards and the traffic on the lane is

hazardous already. The single track road is already 60 MPH which is already crazy. We have

between 5-7 accidents every year. If this goes ahead with delivery lorries and excess cars there

will be far more accidents. This is not exceptable. Please stop this!

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00294/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00294/LAPRE

Address: Land North West Of Blackdown House Fernden Lane Lurgashall West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Robert and Catherine Thorne

Address: Fernden House  Fernden Lane, Fernhurst, Haslemere, West Sussex GU27 3LA

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:20/04/2021 8:00 AM I live in Fernden House, Fernden Lane and am writing to voice my

serious concerns at the application that has been made for the sale of alcohol by Weyborne ltd.

Fernden Lane is a long narrow country lane with occasional passing places. It simply couldn't

cope with numerous lorries travelling up and down the lane. The winery is at the top end of the

lane which is about 2 miles up from The A286 end. It would be impossible for lorries to come from

the other end as it is so steep the would get stuck. The lane is also in a serious state of disrepair

which would only get worse with extra traffic.

 

Regards

 

Cathy Thorne

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                                 Emma Burle on behalf of Licensing
Sent:                                  14 Apr 2021 12:41:37 +0000
To:                                      Emma Burle
Subject:                             Fw: Weyborne ltd premises application

From: Hayley Beard <hb@weyborne.com>
Sent: 14 April 2021 09:51
To: Licensing <Licensing@chichester.gov.uk>
Subject: Weyborne ltd premises application 
 
Dear sir madam 

I can co firm that the licence area is just the barn and not the fields.

All considerations of the police will be followed and 
Delivered.

Kind regards 
Hayley beard 

Get Outlook for iOS

________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be 
monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

Page 109

https://aka.ms/o0ukef


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Hearings
	Licensing Manager Report - 2100294LAPRE - Weyborne Limited
	Representations made
	ATTACHMENT A
	Application Form
	Consent Form
	Plan 1
	Plan 2
	0 - Sussex Police
	1 - Richard Jaine
	2 - Ross Reith
	3 - John And Nicola Braithwaite
	4 - Anthony Flower
	5 - Fernhurst Parish Council
	6 - Mr Colin Brown
	7 - Iain R Evans
	8 - Mr Jonathan Ben-David
	9 - Anthony Crandon
	10 - Mrs Johanna Davies
	11 - Mrs Kathy Harvey
	12 - Mrs Elisabeth Coghlan
	13 - Ms Rita Stillwell
	14 - Mrs Catherine Ben-David
	15 - Dr Alan Blackburn
	16 - Mr and Mrs Richard Timberlake
	17 - Patrick And Michaela Clue
	18 - Edward And Camilla Green
	19 - Colette Hamilton-Davies
	20 - Mrs Judith Turner
	21 - Mr Alan Hicks
	22 - Mrs Karen Clark
	23 - Mr Edward Bungey
	24 - Mrs Melindy Kohler
	25 - Cathy Thorne (1)
	25 - Cathy Thorne (2)
	Applicant agreement
	SP withdrawal




